
 
 

  

 

 

        

        

        

 

        

        

        

        

 

        

        

 

 

 

From: Karen Olmstead 
To: Karen Olmstead 
Subject: Academic Affairs First Monday Email for May, 2023 
Date: Monday, May 1, 2023 6:03:43 PM 

Happy May Day! 

Lots going on this week and this month!  The Inauguration website has information on all the 
festivities planned for this week, including rsvp links for Inauguration Day (May 5 in The Square) 
and Moving with Excellence Faculty Panels and reception to be held on May 3 (HH Great Hall).  I 
hope to see you at many of these events as we celebrate not only President Lepre’s inauguration but 
our campus community as well. 

Please join me in congratulating several of our colleagues who are retiring next month and thanking 





 

        

 

        

        

        

          

        

 

        

  
        

         
 

 

        

        

        

 

 
        

        



        

         

        

 
 

 

 
 

    
 

 
 

 

         

    
   

    
 

    
 

  

   
  

 
                  

  

    

    
 

  

 
  

      
      

   
   

   
 

course is setup properly. 
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Karen L. Olmstead, Ph.D. 
Provost and Senior VP for Academic Affairs 
Salisbury University 
www.salisbury.edu 
Voice 410-548-3374 

Please note, I send emails when I can. Please do not feel obligated to respond outside of your normal working hours. 


